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3 I am directed to request you to streamline the system sc that the

unscrupulous non-SC/ST/OBC persons are prevented from securing
jobs meant for SCs/STs/OBCs by producing false certificates. It
would be appreciated if you could issue instructions to the District
Magistrates/District Collectors/Deputy Commissioners of the districts
to the effect that they should ensure at their own level that veracity of
the caste/community certificate referred to the district authorities, as
stated above, is verified and reported to the appointing authority
within one month of receipt of request from such authority. In order
to rule out collusion between candidates holding false/forged
certificate and employees at the district level or sub-district level, “~
disciplinary proceedings may be initiated against officers who default
in timely verification of caste status in such cases or issue false
certificates.

Yours faithfully

(R. Ramanujam) "«
Joint Secretary
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